Aaron J. Conner General Contractor, Inc.
Protecting Our Environment For Over 60 Years

Con Line Company - A Division of A.J.C. Inc.

Trenchless Pipe Installation
POST OFFICE BOX 6068 PHONE 1-540-387-3941

ROANOKE, VIRGINIA 24017 -OUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER FAX 1-540-387-4365
November 1, 2000

Roanoke County Utility Department

Kesslers Mill Rd. o

Salem, Virginia 24153 This water storage vank was later renamed 4o
Loaghman Tonk & 2

Attn: Gary Robertson, PE Utility Director 2509 Ceachman Cir.

Scott Agner Director of Water T 029,02 =0 ~28 00~ 0006
Subject: Hunt Ridge — La Bellevue Tank 4635 Hurdey J ge Rk
Dear Gary, T 040, 14-DI- 5, 0 - 2000

We will proceed to attempt to move the Hunt RidgeTank from the Hunt Ridge Locafion to the La Bellevue -
Tank site, Grade for the concrete pad at the La Bellevue site, Install owner furnished pipe materials under
the concrete slab, install owner furnished concrete for 20°x20” Slab (approximately 11cy), install the Hunt
Ridge Tank on the new concrete slab. We will work on the proceeding scope of work, using our Roanoke
County Hourly Contract, until we have reached a total of $25,000.00 worth of work. We will complete

only the amount of work that the $25,000.00 limit allows us to complete.

Upon reaching the $25,000.00 not to exceed limit, we will proceed or vacate at the direction of The
Roanoke County Utility Department. The Roanoke County Utility Department will take care of the
following items:

Pay any fees necessary to move the tank over the VDOT roads.

Repair any tank damage, cleaning & painting.

Remove Electric from pole to Pump House

Necessary clearing at the La Belle Tank site (employ a tree removal specialist to drop the large

trees.) we can take care of brush and stumps

Supply the following materials: Z) T

20’ of 24" Culvert Pipe _‘2 Q_. N

. V)
3ea — 4" 90deg Bends w/4” Megalugs (w/3 ea transition gaskets) -(\ Qé‘g C(}
36’ of 4” DIP .
3ea pieces of 4” steel pipe 4’-0” long

40 ea pieces of #4 re steel 20°-0” long

11cy of A-4 Concrete (we will call for delivery)
Crushed stone for the driveway #26

Crushed stone for the tank pad #56

Other materials as needed

We thank you for the opportunity to work on this project.

Sincerely,
Aaron J. Conner, General Contractor, Inc.

bn  Dutfetd?

Ken Duffield, VP General Superintendent

VA CLASS “"A” CONTRACTOR #2701 005486A
OFFICE ADDRESS - 221 KESLER MILL RD. - SALEM, VA 24153




